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Q1.    Please clarify if the specialized training will be funded by the Government or be at the Contractors expense.
A1.  SEE A.7. IN THE SERIES OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS DATED 4 NOV.
Q2.  Scope, DD Form 254.  Is this statement referring to the subcontractors DD254’s?  
A2.  This section refers to both the contractor and subcontractor.   The government is currently reviewing this section and a revised section, including DD254 and other security and COMSEC requirements, will be more clear and specific.  
Q3.  Please clarify if there is a requirement for the contractor to have past C4ISR/CEN experience or be familiar with Army Watercraft Operations.

A3.  There is no contractual requirement for a contractor to have past experience in C4ISR/CEN or be familiar with Army Watercraft Operations, however, there is a strong possibility that this requirement will be addressed in the Source Selection Criteria when it’s released.  Section M of the RFP will state how experience will be evaluated.
Q4.  Is the Government requiring the contractor to have a Communications Security (COMSEC) account and approved storage facility?
A4.   Yes, the contractor will be required to have a COMSEC account and an approved storage facility.  COMSEC information includes accountable or non-accountable COMSEC information and Controlled Cyptographic Items (CCI).  If accountable material is involved the subcontractor must also have a COMSEC account.  Prior approval is required from the contracting activity to grant COMSEC access to a subcontractor.  
Q5.  What is the level of effort of technical drawings and/or technical data package that the Government intends to procure?

A5.    The specific level of effort or technical drawings and/or technical data package will be identified in the individual task orders.  

Q6.  Is it the intent for the contractor to have an active industrial COMSEC account to maintain, process and service Crytographic Communications Items (CCI) equipment along with processing other COMSEC items in support of this solicitation?

A6.  There is no intent for the Contractor to maintain, process or service CCI.

Q7.  Section II, Scope:  “have joint interoperability with other systems”  Is this “other systems” within C4ISR/CEN equipment on board or other military and commercial systems with which the vessel may be communicating?

A7.  Joint interoperability refers to all other Department of Defense (DoD) and commercial systems.

Q8.  Will the government or the contractor purchase manuals for Commercial Off the Shelf (COTS) items?
A8.  The contractor will purchase the manuals for COTS.  This will be more clearly defined in individual task orders.

Q9.  Will material requisitioned through the Defense Logistics Agency (DLA) be Government Furnished Equipment (GFE)?

A9.  Material purchased by the contractor through DLA does not necessarily make the material GFE.

Q10.  “The contractor shall obtain and provide to the Government technical data/materials not previously delivered to the Government in support of C4ISR/CEN equipment.”  Is there a list of what data has not been provided?  

A10.   An overall list has not been established.  Data that hasn’t been provided will be established/defined in each individual task order.

Q11.  Do all components have NSNs?

A11.   No, not all components have an NSN.  There is COTS equipment on the vessels.   If an NSN applies to any component, it will be provided in individual task orders.
Q12. “The contractor shall develop and management a repair/maintenance service program for C4ISR/CEN equipment.  The program will be based on COTS recommendations.  These services will include operating, testing and any lubrication requirements set for by the COTS recommendations.  Any discrepancies/faults found during maintenance service program will be repaired and documented at the time of service.”  Does this requirement apply only for intermediate and above maintenance level requirements?  
A12. This Performance Based Logistics contract will cover maintenance requirements above operator level such as Direct Support (DS)/General Support (GS) and Depot level.
Q13. “The contractor shall develop and maintain the C4ISR/CEN Integrated Logistics Support Management (ILSM) Plan.  The Government will approve this plan.  The contractor shall be cognizant of all Integrated Logistics Support (ILS) elements relative to the Army watercraft missions and the vessel equipment package.”  Will the government provide watercraft mission data?

A13. Yes, the government will provide watercraft mission data as it becomes available.  World events can affect mission, and updates will be provided to the contractor as soon as they become available.  
Q14.  “Contractor support shall be available 24 hours a day, 365 days a year.  The Contractor shall develop and manage a help desk.  Incoming calls shall be answered within 20 seconds or a voice mail can be left with a return call to the user within one hour of receipt.”  Will the requirement be for an 800 line?
A14.  Under this Performance Based Logistics Contract, the contractor will be responsible for establishing what works best.

Q15.  “Upon notification from the user of an equipment malfunction, the Contractor shall be required to repair and have the equipment fully operational by the following timeframes:

Priority 1:  Wartime Mission.  (Operational within 120 hrs/5days)

Priority 2:   Operations other than War (Operational within 192 hours/8 days)

Priority 3:  Training Mission.  (Operational within 336 hours/14 days)

Will there be a priority for vessels involved in normal operations?

A15.  Priority 2 and Priority 3 are considered normal operations.

